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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 

John Greenewald 
Sunday, April 2016 2:20 AM (b)(6) 

To: FO!A APR 111 2016 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FO!A REQUEST 

To whom it may concern, 

This is a non-comme1cial request made underthe provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C S 552. My FOIA 
reque,;ter status as a "representative of the news media." I am a freelance television often working on 
documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news organizations, and I 
freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be if needed. 

electronic of the requested material either via email to or via CD· ROM or DVD 
via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur~a-c'h-a-rg_e ______ __J 

(b)(6) 

I respectfully request a copy of electronic or otherwise, the NRO IBS·S Overview, referenced on the "See 
Also" heading of the Geo LITE lntellipedia entry. There is the URL cited as: J:illJU'iY:!.J!{l\LlJ:;£!Lif,gfCYJJQD.•~f>,IJ:1Q.?.J,l:. 
ZQ.fQR.~:.i:D .. %2.Q.s:ill.'er11~.'ilikQQ.\'ill~.11"'ZQ2Q%.fQQi:t1.!1::.\U'.dtltl but I am unable to access, leaving the this is an 
intranet, and not accessible to the public. 

I please ask for a copy of this as referenced at the above URL, as responsive to this request. 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

•~on Greenewald Jr. 

(b)(6) 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 

The Black Vault 

Government Secrets 

Phone: (805) 32-VAULf 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 
Signed By: 

Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 

FOfA 
April 2016 6:S 1 AM 

'John Greenewald' 
FOIA 
F- 2016-00058 FOIA Acceptance 
F-2016-00058 _ Greenewald.PDF 

Dear Mr. Greenewald, 

Attael1-:d, 

Information Review and Release Group 
National Reconnaissance Office 

your FO!A 

Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 
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Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 

Mr ,John Greenc~wa] dr 

REF: FOIA Case F-2016-00058 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

14675 Lee Road 
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

21 1 2016 

This is in response to your request dated 
in the National Reconnaissance Off ice (NRO) on 

17 2016 and received 
18 April 2016. Pursuant to 

the Freedom of Information Act, you are 
electronic or otherwise, of the NRO IBS-S 
Also" head.illg of the GeoLITE Intellipedia 

.u a ("JCJPY of records, 
overview, referenced on the ,,See 
En "' 

we have accepted your • It will be processed in accordance with 
the FOIA, 5 u.s.c. § 552, as amended. 

We may be unable to provide a response within the 20 working 
by the Act. In that event, you have the right to consider this a 

denial and may on this basis to the NRO late Author , 14675 
Lee Hoad, Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 after the initial 20 day period 
has elapsed. It would seem more reasonable, however, to allow us sufficient 
time to continue your request and as soon as we can. 
Unless we hear from , we will assume that you agree and will 

processing your FOIA request on this basis. You will have the 
any denial of records after you receive a final response to 

your request. 

The l"OIA authorizes federal to assess fees for record 
services. Based upon the information provided, you have been in the 
"educational/scientific/media,, category of , which means you are 
responsible for fees ($.15 per page) 100 pages. We 
will notify you if we reach our $25.00 minimum bil threshold in 
proces your information about fees can be found on 
our website at 

If you have any call the Requester Service Center at 
(703) 227-9326 and reference case number F-2016-00058. 

Sincerel 

a -riCJ,a ameresi 
, Information Review and 

Group 
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TIER - Action Detai!sApproved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 Thursday, 28,2016 

Update status 

Classification: UNCLASSI Fl EDi/F6t;6 Lead COMM-IMSO-FO!A-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: (U) FOIA Case F-2016-00058 
"""rr·h for Records - IBS-S Overview 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

FOii: 

DOii: 

Date Due: 5/6/2016 {View Change History) 

Assigned To: COMM-IART-Tracker (b)(3) 

Description: What needs to be done? 

Comments: 

(U) The IRRG is in receipt of a FOIA request from John Greenwald for "the NRO IBS-S Overview, 
referenced on the "See Also" heeding of the lntellipedia • Attached is a copy of the 
request as well as the previously released document in which Mr. Greenwald is citing in his current 
request. For reference, see !he highlighted link on page 4 of previously 
released document (GeoLITE_Final_Released_document.F-2016-00021) for details. 

(U) Request your office conduct a search for any records responsive to the request Should records 
be located, please continue with review and treatment. and provide the I RRG with both clean and 
,,,,.,,,,,,;documents. 

Why It needs to be done? {U) FOIA law. 

04/28/2016 13:16 -- Submitted by: (b)(3) 

Attachments: ® 0412812016 13: 16 §!i1Qld!I5.£!lli!.LB!l!Siil.§l~QQ!l!J!!!QJ:!LJt.:£Ql!?.:Q!Illi[Ll1.fl! 
® 0412812016 13: 16 Wd!t\.l~:YQ!!LJ:::b!.!: 

Created By n April 28, 2016at1:16 PM 

https: Thursday, April 28, 2016 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 
(b)(3) 



Tht1rsd1~y April 28, l 6 

Response Status 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Date Responded Attachments Details 

05106/2016 COMM-IART-Tracker 04/2812016 Pending 0 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 
No Subordinate Assignments available. 

llmf fji!.!,I 
For additional help usin9 lhis tool, please see the User ,,,G,,,ui"'d'"-e ____ _ 

For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center 1~------ (b)(3) 
BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVJCF'S CENTER 

warnJng: Page contains dynain!t content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 
Dynamic Content- Highest Possible Classification: TeP 8E8FtETJ\'8h'FICYU8F9RH 

2016 
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TJER f\ct:ion Respon:Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 Thursday, l2, 1.6 

*classification: 

Action Title: 2016-01725 - (U) FOIA 

From: COMM-IART-Tracker 

To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Other 

F-2016-00058 Initial Search for Records - IBS-S Overview 

(b)(3) 

Response Details: 
05f1 10:00 -- COMM/Space Group has conducted a thorough search 

https:r 

and was unable lo locate the referenced briefing (NRO IBS-S Overview_25 July in 
our NRO files. The website referenced (NSCB! was not accessible through lntellink. -
Submitted by I I 

(b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
10:06 -- -- Submitted by: 

For additional help using !tl!s tool, please see the User "-Gu=i=de~---~ 
For technical difficulties, please contact lhe MSC: Operal;!ons Center 

~----~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MemA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic tontent and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 
Dynamic Content~ Highest Possible Classificatlon~ T8P 8EBRE?t'JStPF1"#tl9F9Atl 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Th1;rsclav, May 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subiect: 
Attachments: 

Good ML 
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(b)(3) 

FOIA 
Tl1ursday, Mey 19, 201610:58 AM 

I I 
FOIA 
FOIA Case F·2016·00058 
F·2016 00058 Letter.PDF 

Attached is our response to your FOIA request. 

V/R 
NRO FOIA 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151·1715 

Mr. John Greenewald, Jr. 

RE: FOIA Case F-2016-00058 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

19 May 2016 

This is in response to your request dated 17 April 2016 and received 
in the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) on 18 April 2016. Pursuant to 
the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), you are requesting a copy of the "NRO 
IBS-S Overview, referenced on the "See Also" heading of the GeoLITE 
Intellipedia entry ... http://www.nscb.ic.gov/briefs/2%20-
%20Dissem%,20Systems%200verview%20%2006-25-07 .pdf." 

Your request has been processed in accordance with the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 
§ 552, as amended. We were unable to access the link you referenced, and a 
thorough search of our records and databases located no responsive records. 

You have the right to appeal this determination to the NRO Appellate 
Authority, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly, VA 20151-1715, within 60 days of the 
above date. Should you decide to do this, please explain the basis of your 
appeal. 

If you have any questions, please call the Requester Service Center at 
(703) 227-9326 and reference case number F-2016-00058. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia B. Cameresi 
Chief, Information Review 
and Release Group 

Approved for Release: 2016/10/18 C05095916 
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